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Enquiry No: CE/EEM/2015-16/DRONE/4   Date: 11-03-16 
Last Date:   17-03-16 
Extended Date: March 21, 2016 
 

Corrigendum 1: Modification in specification and extension of last date  
 
This has reference to the enquiry no. CE/EEM/2015-16/DRONE/4 , Dated: 11-0-16regarding supply of 
Phantom 4 Drone.It was observed that the Phantom 4 Drone camera is yet to be launched in Indian Market. 
Hence,  interested parties are requested to quote for the Phantom 3 model. 
 
The last date for receipt of sealed quotation is extended upto forenoon of March 21, 2016.  
 
Dr. Vinod Tare,  
Environmental Engineering Laboratory (WL-116),  
Department of Civil Engineering  
IIT Kanpur-208016 
 
  
Thanking You 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
(Vinod Tare) 
 


